STATE OF WYOMING )
COUNTY OF GOSHEN )
TOWN OF LINGLE )

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM October 18, 2023 with Mayor Univerzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Council Members: A.J. Lambert

Micah Foster Kathy Wilhelm Brandie Cook

There was also present: Town Attorney: Anna Barnes

A/ Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Town Supervisor: Jeremy Ochsner LVFD F/C: Kasey Bangerter

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the agenda. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the October 4, 2023 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

LEGAL ITEMS: TA Barnes reported to the council that three demand letters for utility bill late payments were issued and none of the recipients have responded; TA Barnes discussed the existing Pole Attachment Agreement between the Town of Lingle and Visionary Communications, Inc. It is her recommendation to amend the agreement to include the new electric pole count as designated on a map supplied by Visionary. Following discussion, CM Wilhelm made a motion to amend the current Pole Attachment Agreement between the Town of Lingle and Visionary Communications, Inc. The updated agreement is to include the new electric pole count as designated by a map supplied by Visionary. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously; TA Barnes presented an ordinance draft granting Visionary Communications, Inc. a franchise to operate and maintain a telecommunications system in the Town of Lingle. The council voted by consensus to approve the modifications and authorize TA Barnes to move forward with the franchise agreement.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: ATS Dailey reported: The pool, sprinklers and park restrooms have been winterized; Various parts of town have been trimmed including the cemetery; ATS Dailey reported a meeting took place October 16, 2023 between the Mayor, town employees and Brandy Evans of Dream, Design, Develop, LLC. The re-build of the town website and content was discussed.

LVFD: S/T Lambert reported: The annual Halloween Haunted House will take place October 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup> at the fire hall from 4PM to 8PM each night and possibly open Halloween night depending on available personnel.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The town website is set to be re-built in approximately one month for a fee of \$1,000.00 by Dream, Design, Develop, LLC; DCT Garner attended an onsite Public Officer Training in Glendo, WY.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjourned the meeting at 6:35 PM.		
SEAL:		
ATTEST		
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Al Unverzagt.	